Interoffice Memorandum

TO: Carl Geftken, City Administrator

COPY TO: Stan Snodgrass, Director of Engineering
Don Chavis, Engineering Technician

FROM: Alie Bahsoon, Purchasing Manager  {} /
&

SUBJECT: Bid Tabulation-Demolition of Substandard Building(s)
DATE: November 15, 2023 S

ARKANSAS

Bid Tab: 11-15-1323AA

You will find below the bid tabulation for the demolition of condemned building(s) for the
Engineering Department.

[ recommend that the bid as indicated below be accepted.

1323 GARY STREET,
DEMO ADDRESS: LOT 8
CONTRACTOR BID
KPC, LLC $6,240.00
TOP NOTCH ROOFING, LLC $10,550.00
A&W CONSTRUCTION $8.400.00
JUAN’S TREE SERVICE $8,100.00
NEWHART CONSTRUCTION $5,300.00v
J&J DOZER AND BACKHOE $6,531.25
HOWARD CONSTRUCTION $5,250.00 %+

Date Advertised: 10/29/2023
Date Opened: 10/26/2023
v'Bid Award

* Bid Received 11-15-23

** For the price difference, City opted to award
all contracts to the same contractor Approved and Accepted by:

U< e, amm—

Alie Bahsoon; Purchasing Manager

(arQ6.

Carl Geffken, City Administrator






